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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE FRESIDENT FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
AFFAIRS

SUBJECT: MBFR

As you know, the MBFR community is now developing an approach to be
submitted to NATO in mid-April. In my view, this submission should
include:

-- The broad approach the USG proposes to take on MBFR.

-- Some of the six MBFR options now being developed, together
with the relevant analyses,

-- An indication of which of these optious the USG could support,
consistent with cur brcad approach, as the framework for
development of a common Allied negotiating position.

In indicating a preferred option, we should make clear that it is only
conceived of as a framevork. and that the specifics such as the precise
numerical limite on constraints and the unite or manpover to be with-
drawn are subject Lo further examination, dovelopment, and discussion.

If NATO is to be adequetely prepared for uegotiations this fall, it is
essential thut our Allies have, as soon as pcssible, US proposals along
these lines. Allied anxieties abcul cur MB:R pclicy can cunly be allayed
by a clear statenment cf our direction. Looking beyond April, our

target in the June NATO Ministerial should te Alliance agreement on &
broad approach and cn the framevwcrk cption or opticns, with a racogniticn
that the cption will n=2d fto te Ffurther developed here and in NATC
between Juna and the opening of negotietions leter in the year.

As tor the broad apprcach we should prcpose to NATO, I have reviewed
the MBIR work done in DOD and erndorse the following:

-~ TFirst, MBFR should be a long-term, phased, process.

-- Second, w2 sloild aim for z limitel first-stage agreemert to
pernit us tc test the effecte of LBFR and Soviev Intentiens,
and lay the grouanivork for possible fulure, more cumprerensive,
sters.
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-- Third, an acceptable limited first stage agreement should
include: provision for a force liritation or ceiling for the
duration of MBFR talks, collateral constraints, adequate veri-
fication provisions, and a mod-st (10%) NATO stationed ground
Porce reduction combined with the reximum possible Soviet
reduction.

In my view, any option that we propose to the Allies as e framework

for develcping a common negotiating pesition should be consistent with
this apyroach.

I have written Bill Rogers in & similar vein.
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